

CHARLEY WELLER

charley.weller22@gmail.com // 07593039828

London – Kent Based // Full Clean UK Driving License

An organised and efficient individual with experience working in Production in Film and HETV.
Further, a quick learner who is proactive and responds well to pressure.

// Competent in Microsoft Word and Excel // In depth knowledge of Scenechronize and CrewStart //
Enrolled in ScreenSkills Make A Move Scheme on Silo S2

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Production Company / Channel	Date	Job Title	Form	Production	Line Producer / Coordinator
20 th Century Fox (Hulu / Disney)	Sep 2024 - present	Assistant Production Coordinator	Scripted HETV	Amanda: A Coming of Age Horror	Juli Kerpel Zsofia Zatureczki
Amazon MGM	Apr 2024 – Sep 2024	Junior APOC	Major Feature Film	After The Hunt	Alice Dawson Zsofia Zatureczki
Apple Apple TV+	Nov 2023 – Apr 2024	Contracts Coordinator	Scripted HETV	Silo S2	Jeremy Burnage Zsofia Zatureczki
OperaGlass Works (Sky Arts)	Sep 2023 – Oct 2023	Assistant Production Manager	Misc	La Traviata	Eliza Thompson / Selina Cadell Francesca Reidy
Apple Apple TV+	Oct 2022 – Aug 2023	Production Secretary	Scripted HETV	Silo S2	Jeremy Burnage Zsofia Zatureczki
Indian Paintbrush Netflix	Aug 2022 – Oct 2022	Production Secretary	Short Film	The Swan	Alice Dawson Zsofia Zatureczki
Indian Paintbrush Netflix	Oct 2021 – May 2022	Production Assistant	Short Film	The Wonderful Story of Henry Sugar	Alice Dawson Francesca Budd
Indian Paintbrush Netflix	Oct 2021 – May 2022	Production Assistant	Short Film	Poison	Alice Dawson Francesca Budd
Indian Paintbrush Netflix	Oct 2021 – May 2022	Production Assistant	Short Film	The Rat Catcher	Alice Dawson Francesca Budd
The Maidstone Studios	May 2021 – Oct 2021 May 2022 – August 2022	Studio Runner	In House	<i>various: Blankety Blank Catchphrase I Can Hear Your Voice</i>	Joanne Clark Commercial Director
Baby Cow BBC	Nov 2020	Floor Runner	Scripted	This Time with Alan Partridge S2	Dave Lambert Scarlett Murgatroyd

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Television Production (First Class)
University for the Creative Arts

References available upon request.